
                                                              AGENDA                                                                                                                                                                        
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
 
I.    ROLL CALL: 
  
ADAMSON        BARTELSMEYER       NICHOLS      PARKER      MITCHELL        
 
II.  FLAG SALUTE 
 
III. INVOCATION:    Pastor Ian Johnson, Youth Minister, Community 
Christian Church    
 
IV. PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:            
  
 Recognition of Fort Scott High School Girls Wrestling Team 
 
 Introduction of new City employees 
            
V.   CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of February 6th, 2018. 
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1209-A totaling $320,132.82. 
 

C. Approval of Archer Daniels Midland Agreement – purchase of treated 
wastewater from City of Fort Scott 
 

D. Certificate of Appropriateness – Installation of Bicycle Racks in 
downtown area 
 

E. Certificate of Appropriateness – Approval of final Gordon Parks sign to 
be installed on Iron Star Building 

 
VI. APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING: 
  

A. APPEARANCE:  None 
 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute 
limit per citizen)  -   

 
F. PUBLIC HEARINGS/COMMENTS:    None 

 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                       AGENDA 
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

VII.   CONSIDERATION: 
 

1.  Consideration of zoning change - A change of zoning from R-2 
(Medium Density Residential District) to MU (Mixed Use District) – 
For Tract #1 at 1907 S. Horton – Approval of Ordinance No. 3530 
 

2.  Consideration of Zoning change - A change of zoning from R-2 
(Medium Density Residential District) to R-3 (High Density 
Residential District) for Tract #2 at 1920 S. Huntington – Approval 
of Ordinance No. 3531 
 

3. Consideration of playhouse placement 
 

4. Consideration of Fitness Equipment purchase – Buck Run 
Community Center 

 
5. Consideration of Natural Gas Supply Agreement with 

Constellation for Memorial Hall and the Public Works building 
 

VIII.  COMMENTS:   
 

A. Director Updates:    
 

B. Commission:  
 

C. City Attorney: 
 

D. Director of Finance:     
 

E. City Manager:      
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 
I MOVE THAT THE CITY COMMISSION RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE 
 
SESSION FOR ________________________________ IN ORDER TO  
   (see below justification) 
DISCUSS ______________________________________.  THE  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION WILL BE ___________ MINUTES AND THE OPEN  
 
MEETING TO RESUME AT ________________. 
 
Justifications for Executive Sessions: 
 

• Personnel matters of non-elected personnel 
• Consultation with an attorney for the body or agency which would be 

deemed privileged in the attorney-client relationship 



                                                                                       AGENDA 
FORT SCOTT CITY COMMISSION        

FORT SCOTT CITY HALL 
COMMISSION ROOM 

123 SOUTH MAIN 
FEBRUARY 20, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

• Matters relating to employer-employee negotiations whether or not in 
consultation with the representative or representatives of the body or 
agency  

• Confidential data relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts and individual proprietorships 

• Preliminary discussions relating to the acquisition of real property 
 
 
X. MOTION FOR ADJOURNMENT: ROLL CALL 
 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 1 

CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018            Regular Meeting #3 
 
The regular meeting of the Fort Scott City Commission was held February 6th, 
2018 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Commission Room, 123 S. Main, Fort Scott, 
Kansas. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Commissioners Adamson, Bartelsmeyer, Nichols and Parker were present with 
Mayor Mitchell presiding.      
 
INVOCATION:   Pastor Jason Shackleford, Margrave Church of Christ, said a 
prayer asking God for guidance for the city and all government and city 
officials.   
 
AUDIENCE IN ATTENDANCE: Travis Shelton, James Charlesworth, Venita 
Ballweber, Kenny Howard, Chad Brown, Jason Shackleford, Janet Braun, 
Shannon O’Neil, Jerry Morgan, Rachel Pruitt, Lindsay Madison, James Birket, 
Kevin Davidson, Clayton Miller, Darrell Parker, Frank Adamson, Paul Ballou, 
Rhonda Dunn, Deb Needleman, and Jason Silvers, representing the Fort Scott 
Tribune.   
 
PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS:    Introduction of new City employee – 
Deb Needleman, Human Resource Director introduced a new Police Officer:  
Kevin Davidson.  He started on January 29th, 2018.            
 

    APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND APPROPRIATIONS/CONSENT AGENDA:   
 

A. Approval of minutes of the regular meeting of January 16th, 2018 
 

B. Approval of Appropriation Ordinance 1208-A totaling $639,873.81. 
 

C. Resolution 4-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure and Accessory Structure located at 
1523 E. Wall Street – Public Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 
 

D. Resolution 5-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure and Accessory Structure located at 
1601 E. Wall Street – Public Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 
 

E. Resolution 6-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure and Accessory Structure located at 13 
N. Holbrook Street – Public Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 
 

F. Resolution 7-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure located at 523 S. Main Street – Public 
Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 2 

G. Resolution 8-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure located at 108 W. Oak Street – Public 
Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 
 

H. Resolution 9-2018 – Notice of Hearing with Reference to Alleged 
Dangerous and Unsafe Structure and Accessory Structure located at 309 
S. Lowman Street – Public Hearing Date – 3/20/2018 – 6:15 p.m. 

 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Nichols seconded.  All 
voted aye. 

 
APPROVED CONSENT AGENDA. 
 
APPEARANCE/COMMENTS/PUBLIC HEARING:   
 

A. APPEARANCE:   None 
 

B. CITIZEN COMMENTS  (Concerning Items Not on Agenda – 3 minute   
 limit per citizen)  - None 

 
C. PUBLIC HEARINGS:    None  

   
CONSIDERATION:    

 
1. Consideration of appointment to Fort Scott Planning Commission – 

one City resident – Diane Clay, City Clerk, informed the Commission 
that there was an opening on the Planning Commission for a City 
resident.  There were two letters of interest received:  Josh Jones and 
Frank Adamson.  The Planning Commission met on January 22nd, 
2018 and their recommendation was to approve the appointment of 
Josh Jones. 
 
Parker moved to approve the appointment of Josh Jones to the 
Planning Commission board for a three year term.  Adamson 
seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED APPOINTMENT OF JOSH JONES TO THE FORT 
SCOTT PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A THREE YEAR TERM. 

 
2. Assignment of Charlesworth Contract – James Charlesworth 

appeared before the Commission and informed them that his 
company, Charlesworth & Associates has been in existence since 
1977.   On November 1st, 2017, the company sold to an insurance 
brokerage firm.  He started Charlesworth Consulting, LLC combining 
the insurance consulting business and their employee benefit 
business into a new company.  He asked for approval to change the 
name to Charlesworth Consulting, LLC.  He will remain the City’s 
insurance broker.  This is just an organizational name change. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 3 

Mitchell moved to approve the change of name from Charlesworth & 
Associates to Charlesworth Consulting, LLC.  Parker seconded.  All 
voted aye. 
 
APPROVED CHANGE OF NAME FROM CHARLESWORTH & 
ASSOCIATES TO CHARLESWORTH CONSULTING, LLC. AS THE 
CITY’S INSURANCE BROKER. 

 
3. Consideration of 2017 Audit Contract with Diehl, Banwart, Bolton – 

Jon Garrison, Director of Finance, informed the Commission that he 
is requesting approval of the 2017 Audit Contract with Diehl, 
Banwart, Bolton, CPA’s.  The cost of the audit remains the same as 
the previous year which is $18,300. 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the 2017 Audit Contract in the 
amount of $18,300 with Diehl, Banwart, Bolton, CPA’s.  Nichols 
seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED 2017 AUDIT CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF $18,300 
WITH DIEHL, BANWART, BOLTON, CPA’S. 

 
4. Consideration to approve KDOT Form TRF 3 – Closeout of Downtown 

Brick Street and Sidewalk Replacement Project in 2010 - Jon 
Garrison, Director of Finance, informed the Commission that he is 
needing the KDOT Form TRF 3 signed by the Mayor which will close 
out the Downtown Brick Street and Sidewalk Replacement Project 
from 2010.  
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the signature of the KDOT Form TRF 
3 closing out the Downtown Brick Street and Sidewalk Replacement 
Project from 2010.  Mitchell seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE SIGNATURE OF THE KDOT FORM TRF 3 
CLOSING OUT THE DOWNTOWN BRICK STREET AND SIDEWALK 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT FROM 2010. 

 
5. Consideration of increase in Woodland Hills Golf Course fees and 

change in membership renewal dates – Jon Garrison, Director of 
Finance, informed the Commission that the Golf Course Advisory 
Board recently met on February 1st, 2018 and discussed the fees at 
Woodland Hills Golf Course.    Shannon O’Neil, Golf Pro Manager, had 
surveyed the area courses and their fees and shared them with the 
board.  The Golf Course Advisory Board voted to recommend raising 
the fees to the following: 
 
 
     Weekday   Weekend 
9 hole green fees $10 to $11   $12 to $13 
18 hole green fees  $12 to $13   $14 to $15 
 
Memberships:   Single   $400 to $440 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 4 

   Family (4)  $550 to $595 
 Season Golf Cart   $350 to $425 
 
It was also recommended by the Golf Course Advisory Board to have 
all memberships renew on May 1st of each year.  All memberships 
would need to be prorated this first year, and then next May all 
memberships would have the same renewal date.   
 
Nichols moved to approve the increase in rates at Woodland Hills Golf 
Course and the change in membership renewal dates.  Parker 
seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED INCREASE IN RATES AT WOODLAND HILLS GOLF 
COURSE AND THE CHANGE IN MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL DATES. 
 
Shannon O’Neil, Golf Pro Manager, gave the Commission an update 
on this last year and the course.  There were 9,069 golfers who played 
the course.  There were 127 memberships sold with 90 of the 
memberships being single, 27 family, 6 junior and 4 with the family 
recreation pass.   The course is listed as one of the top ten courses to 
play in the State of Kansas. 
 

6. Consideration to reject demolition bids for 1837 E. 1st – Rhonda 
Dunn, Community Development Director, asked the Commission to 
reject the demolition bids for 1837 E. 1st Street. This property has 
recently sold and the new owner plans to demolish the structure that 
is there and place a new modular home there. 
 
Parker moved to reject the demolition bids at 1837 E. 1st Street. 
Adamson seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED TO REJECT THE DEMOLITION BIDS AT 1837 E. 1ST 
STREET. 

 
7. Consideration of Tourism Center remodel bids – Dave Martin, City 

Manager asked the Commission to reject the two bids for remodeling 
the Tourism Center at 231 E. Wall.  There were five contractors who 
attended a pre-bid meeting, but due to the big difference in the bids, 
it was determined that a bid specification sheet be created by Ag 
Engineering.  This project will be re-bid after the bid specifications are 
created.  
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to reject the two bids for the remodeling of the 
Tourism Center to be rebid at a later date.  Nichols seconded. All 
voted aye. 
 
APPROVED TO REJECT THE TWO BIDS FOR THE REMODEL AT 
THE TOURISM CENTER AT 231 E. WALL TO BE REBID AT A 
LATER DATE. 

 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 5 

8. Discussion of Utility Office hours – Deb Needleman, Human Resource 
Director, informed the Commission that back in September of 2017 
the hours in the Utility Office were altered to 7:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. 
Monday through Thursday and 7:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. on Friday and 
the office was closed on Friday afternoons.    There is quite a lot of 
people who want to come into City Hall and pay their utility bills on 
Friday afternoons and the telephone also rings a lot.   She asked the 
Commission to allow the hours to return back to 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. Monday through Friday effective February 26th, 2018. 
 
Mitchell moved to move the Utility Office hours back to 8:00 a.m. to 
5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday effective February 26th, 2018.  
Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED TO MOVE THE UTILITY OFFICE HOURS BACK TO 
8:00 A.M. TO 5:00 P.M. MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY EFFECTIVE 
FEBRUARY 26TH, 2018.   

 
9. Consideration of tree removal from the west and south end of runway 

– Fort Scott Municipal Airport – Rachel Pruitt and Kenny Howard 
appeared before the Commission to request permission for tree 
removal from the west side and the south end of the Airport runway.  
This would be done by an in-kind donation and the City would not be 
out any money or time.   If the Airport expansion project is approved 
and funded, these trees would need to be removed as part of the 
project.  If the trees are removed at the present time, it would be 
before any environmentals would be needed.  This is City property 
where the trees would be removed. 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to approve the removal of the trees from the west 
and south end of the runway.  Parker seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED THE REMOVAL OF TREES FROM THE WEST AND 
SOUTH END OF THE RUNWAY AT THE AIRPORT FROM AN IN-
KIND DONATION. 
 

COMMISSION/STAFF: 
 

A. Director Updates:  Paul Ballou, Fire Chief, gave the Commission an end 
of the year end update from 2017.  They had almost 1,600 calls.  There 
were more EMS calls and more transfers to area hospitals due to the 
closure of the ICU unit at Mercy.  January 2018 has been very busy so 
far and more than 40 calls over 2017 have already occurred.   
 
He also gave an update on the Dispatch enter and that the 1st week of 
March the Next Generation 911 will be installed.  There are 60 to 70 
centers in Kansas that are hosted through a system in Topeka.  Texting 
to 911 will be offered also and 911 calls will be much easier to trace and 
follow. 
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 6 

Rhonda Dunn – Stout Building update – Rhonda updated the 
Commission and shared photos of the Stout building and the condition it 
is in.  There are two large holes in the roof and the building is open to 
the elements.   She received an estimate to have the roof repaired and 
the building boarded up and it was about $32,000.  There could be some 
possible interest in the building and she is looking into that.  Another 
option is demolition of the building.  It is owned by the Rosalee Stout 
Trust.  More information will be forthcoming. 
 
Chad Brown – Chad shared photos of the City’s bucket truck.  The City 
has two bucket trucks, one of which was donated from the County.  The 
smaller bucket truck is used on a daily basis but is having issues with 
the aerial lift unit.  It is costing quite a bit to repair it.  He found a 2010 
International C4900 truck with 176,000 on Purple Wave for $12,500 
currently for bid.  They actually have two of these trucks – one is a 2009 
and one is a 2010 and they are both at $12,500.  He asked for approval 
to spend up to $25,000 to purchase one of these trucks to replace the 
bucket truck the City currently has.  The City’s current bucket truck, 
which is having issues with the aerial lift, will have the lift removed and 
the truck will be used on a daily basis as the truck is still in good 
condition.  He and Tom Coffman, the City’s mechanic, will travel to 
Edmond, Oklahoma to look at the bucket truck tomorrow, February 7th, 
2018.   
 
Nichols moved to authorize up to $25,000 to be bid on the 2009 
International or 2010 International bucket truck on Purple Wave.  
Bartelsmeyer seconded.  All voted aye. 
 
APPROVED TO AUTHORIZE UP TO $25,000 TO BE BID ON THE 2009 
INTERNATIONAL OR 2010 INTERNATIONAL BUCKET TRUCK ON 
PURPLE WAVE. 
 

     B. City Commission: 
 

Adamson –  Nothing to report. 
 
Bartelsmeyer –   Nothing to report. 
 
Nichols –    Remarked that he likes the Director updates.     
 
Parker – Asked about the stop lights at 3rd and National and if they can 
be changed to a four way stop. 
 
Chad will check into this. He was waiting for warmer weather to change 
the intersection and 3rd at National. 
 
Mitchell –       Nothing to report. 

 
    C. City Attorney:   Nothing to report.   
 



CITY OF FORT SCOTT 
CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 
 Minutes of February 6, 2018       Regular Meeting #3 

 

 7 

D. Director of Finance:     Remarked that he is looking at changes in the 
Utility billing system.  The billing used to be broke out into five different 
billings and the City was split into four quadrants.  He would like to 
merge all the billing into one billing group.  There will be some changes 
made to the current ordinances before this can take place.   
 
Jon also remarked that he and the City Manager have been having 
meetings with the City’s software company, Tyler Technologies, on issues 
we have been having. 
 

E. City Manager:     Nothing to report. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Bartelsmeyer moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:29 p.m. Adamson seconded.  
All voted aye. 
 
ADJOURNED MEETING AT  7:29 P.M.    

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be held on February 20th, 2018 at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
 
RECORDED BY: 
 
____________________ 
DIANE K. CLAY 
CITY CLERK 



2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 1 of 27

My Check Report
Fort Scott, KS By Check Number

Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: MM-Money Market

58675 ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL 02/07/2018 55435415.14Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

SU27614 Invoice 01/24/2018 TURBIDITY STANDARDS CALIBRATION KIT 195.300.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 195.30TURBIDITY STANDARDS CALIBRA711-500-743000

SU27668 Invoice 02/01/2018 CALIBRATION GAS MIXTURE / WWC 219.840.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 219.84CALIBRATION GAS MIXTURE / W712-550-742000

45992 CITY OF FORT SCOTT 02/07/2018 5543622.78Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

10-2353-02 (01-1 Invoice 01/17/2018 SVC: 12-07-17 TO 01-09-18 (1311 S NATIO 22.780.00

UTILITY - WATER 22.78SVC: 12-07-17 TO 01-09-18 (131309-400-723000

63765 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 02/07/2018 554371,445.58Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

565874 Invoice 01/23/2018 (12)  36X4 METER PIT INSULATORS / WAT 1,445.580.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,445.58(12)  36X4 METER PIT INSULATO711-510-743000

65278 H&A MEDIA GROUP 02/07/2018 554381,360.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

0118MWTR3439 Invoice 01/30/2018 16V-2.25"X4" FOUR COLOR AD / AAA MID 1,360.000.00

ADVERTISING 1,360.0016V-2.25"X4" FOUR COLOR AD /  208-165-727002

10005 J P COOKE COMPANY 02/07/2018 55439155.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

492566 Invoice 01/23/2018 (1,000) RED CITY DOG TAGS & (1,000) O-R 155.500.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 155.50(1,000) RED CITY DOG TAGS & (1100-230-750000

56658 KANSAS ASSN FOR COURT MGMT 02/07/2018 5544050.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01032018 Invoice 01/03/2018 2018 REGULAR COURT MANAGEMENT M 50.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 50.002018 REGULAR COURT MANAG100-170-726000

54385 KANSAS GAS SERVICE 02/07/2018 55441231.12Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

510297929 1186 Invoice 01/25/2018 SVC: 12-14-17 TO 01-16-18 (1311 S NATIO 231.120.00

UTILITY - GAS 231.12SVC: 12-14-17 TO 01-16-18 (131309-400-723001

64973 MERCY CLINIC 02/07/2018 55442323.66Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01122018 Invoice 01/19/2018 WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY 19.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 19.00WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY204-300-727012

01122018-1 Invoice 01/23/2018 WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY 93.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 93.00WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY204-300-727012

32000110048901 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 105.830.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 2 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

PRISONER CARE 105.83NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011969501 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 105.830.00

PRISONER CARE 105.83NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

64955 MERCY HOSPITAL P C 02/07/2018 554431,705.29Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01122018 Invoice 01/23/2018 WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY 296.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 296.00WORK COMP . . PAID BY CITY204-300-727012

3200011004900 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 341.510.00

PRISONER CARE 341.51NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011025500 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 417.580.00

PRISONER CARE 417.58NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011025501 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 224.880.00

PRISONER CARE 224.88NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011025700 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 160.000.00

PRISONER CARE 160.00NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

3200011969500 Invoice 02/01/2018 NEGOTIATED RATE 265.320.00

PRISONER CARE 265.32NEGOTIATED RATE100-200-727000

62473 MERCY KANSAS 02/07/2018 55444384.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

605433785 Invoice 01/17/2018 VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTINGS 384.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN100-210-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 64.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN100-220-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN100-420-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN204-300-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN711-510-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN711-520-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN712-540-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 40.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN712-550-727012

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 20.00VARIOUS SCREENINGS & TESTIN719-560-727012

13440 MILLER FEED & OIL INC 02/07/2018 5544522.98Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

61498 Invoice 01/17/2018 GLOVES / STREET DEPT 22.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 22.98GLOVES / STREET DEPT204-300-750000

65291 PIONEER NETWORK INC 02/07/2018 554464,563.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1604 Invoice 01/26/2018 (2) GALAXY LEATHER CHAIRS FOR DISPATC 4,563.000.00

MACHINERY AND EQUIP 4,563.00(2) GALAXY LEATHER CHAIRS FO100-220-764000

62464 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC 02/07/2018 5544750.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2242749 Invoice 01/26/2018 LGL DSCRPTN/LOT 1-12,BLK 5,MCMILLAN' 50.000.00

LEGAL FEES 50.00LGL DSCRPTN/LOT 1-12,BLK 5,M100-240-727001

19489 SOUTHEAST KANSAS EDUCATION 02/07/2018 55448335.00Regular 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 3 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

126523 Invoice 01/18/2018 ADMINISTRATION FEES 335.000.00

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-110-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-120-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-130-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-140-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-150-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 75.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-200-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 35.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-220-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-230-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-240-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-310-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-400-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-405-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES100-420-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 40.00ADMINISTRATION FEES204-300-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 10.00ADMINISTRATION FEES208-165-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 25.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-500-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 20.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-510-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES711-520-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 15.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-540-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-550-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES712-555-713000

ADMINISTRATION FEE 5.00ADMINISTRATION FEES719-560-713000

**Void** 02/07/2018 554490.00Regular 0.00

58560 VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER 02/09/2018 5545889.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003144 Invoice 02/09/2018 Deferred Comp - 303141 89.950.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 89.95Deferred Comp - 303141100-000-202000

65050 CARE TO SHARE 02/09/2018 55460500.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02062018 Invoice 02/07/2018 DONATION . . . ROTARY - DWOS 500.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 500.00DONATION . . . ROTARY - DWOS100-190-727012

65323 DEE REGINA 02/09/2018 5546130.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01082018 Invoice 02/08/2018 ANIMAL ADOPTION 30.000.00

ANIMAL ADOPTION FEES 30.00ANIMAL ADOPTION100-000-452000

05130 ETTINGERS 02/09/2018 5546243.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

499856-0 Invoice 02/06/2018 (2) NOTARY STAMPS / DISPATCH 43.500.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.50(2) NOTARY STAMPS / DISPATCH100-220-744000

06250 FORT SCOTT LUMBER INC 02/09/2018 55463226.84Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

31220 Invoice 01/17/2018 SHEETROCK & DRYWALL SCREWS / AIRPO 13.480.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 13.48SHEETROCK & DRYWALL SCREW100-310-741000

31406 Invoice 01/17/2018 2-1/4 PRIMED COLONIAL CASE / BUNKRO 53.550.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 53.552-1/4 PRIMED COLONIAL CASE /  100-210-741000

31509 Invoice 01/19/2018 HARDWARE / STREET DEPT 25.900.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 25.90HARDWARE / STREET DEPT204-300-750000



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 4 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

31586 Invoice 01/23/2018 LUMBER, CUT-OFF BLADE, CUT BLADE / W 59.470.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 59.47LUMBER, CUT-OFF BLADE, CUT  711-510-743000

31591 Invoice 01/23/2018 HARDWARE / WATER DIST 11.700.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.70HARDWARE / WATER DIST711-510-743000

31598 Invoice 01/23/2018 HARDWARE / WATER DIST 4.400.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 4.40HARDWARE / WATER DIST711-510-743000

31601 Invoice 01/23/2018 SAW BLADE & LUMBER / WATER DIST 8.440.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 8.44SAW BLADE & LUMBER / WATER  711-510-743000

31785 Invoice 02/07/2018 (3)  80# CONCRETE MIX W/SAND & GRAV 13.490.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 13.49(3)  80# CONCRETE MIX W/SAN711-510-743000

31791 Invoice 02/07/2018 (5)  80# CONCRETE MIX W/SAND & GRAV 22.480.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 22.48(5)  80# CONCRETE MIX W/SAN711-510-743000

31813 Invoice 02/07/2018 LUMBER / STREET DEPT 13.930.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 13.93LUMBER / STREET DEPT204-300-743000

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 02/09/2018 55464405.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02012018 Invoice 02/06/2018 RECREATION PAYMENT (01-26-18 THRU 0 405.000.00

RECREATION COMMISSIO 405.00RECREATION PAYMENT (01-26-1100-000-472000

65322 JERRY A WITT 02/09/2018 554656,622.64Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01312018 Invoice 02/08/2018 DOWNTOWN GRANT PROJECT 6,622.640.00

GRANTS 6,622.64DOWNTOWN GRANT PROJECT203-160-734000

65001 JILL GORMAN 02/09/2018 554662,000.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02072018 Invoice 02/09/2018 SIDEWALK, CURB & GUTTER REPLACEME 2,000.000.00

SIDEWALK REIMBURSEM 2,000.00SIDEWALK, CURB & GUTTER REP100-240-727014

11010 K & K AUTO PARTS INC 02/09/2018 554675,116.05Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

46108 Invoice 01/17/2018 PART FOR UNIT 620 / WTP 115.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 115.00PART FOR UNIT 620 / WTP711-500-742000

46109 Invoice 01/17/2018 HYDRAULIC FILTERS, OIL FILTER, OIL (UNIT  142.010.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 142.01HYDRAULIC FILTERS, OIL FILTER,  712-550-742000

46114 Invoice 01/17/2018 FEMALE COUPLER,HYD HOSE,HOSE FITTIN 94.900.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 94.90FEMALE COUPLER,HYD HOSE,H204-300-742000

46115 Invoice 01/17/2018 BATTERY (UNIT 134) 114.110.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 114.11BATTERY (UNIT 134)100-230-742000

46116 Invoice 01/17/2018 (12) BRAKE CLEANER / STREET DEPT 40.200.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 40.20(12) BRAKE CLEANER / STREET D204-300-742000

46200 Invoice 01/17/2018 DIESEL FUEL CONDITIONER & SEA FOAM  100.250.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 100.25DIESEL FUEL CONDITIONER & SE100-210-742000

46201 Invoice 01/17/2018 GRILLE BRUSH GUARD (RESCUE 1 . . FSFD) 1,295.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 1,295.00GRILLE BRUSH GUARD (RESCUE  100-210-742000

46220 Invoice 01/17/2018 12-VOLT GOLF CART BATTERY / WTP 679.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 679.0012-VOLT GOLF CART BATTERY /  711-500-742000

46221 Invoice 01/17/2018 CLUSTER 599-667 (UNIT 113) 245.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 245.00CLUSTER 599-667 (UNIT 113)204-300-742000

46295 Invoice 01/17/2018 ANTI-GEL & DIESEL 911 / WATER DIST 18.060.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 5 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 18.06ANTI-GEL & DIESEL 911 / WATER  711-510-742000

46296 Invoice 01/17/2018 SKT 3/8 DR DP 6P & WALK BEHIND CONC 62.890.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 49.95WALK BEHIND CONCRETE SAW /  204-300-742000

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 12.94SKT 3/8 DR DP 6P / STREET DEP204-300-750000

46313 Invoice 01/17/2018 BEARINGS (UNIT 257 SPREADER) 34.360.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 34.36BEARINGS (UNIT 257 SPREADER204-300-742000

46354 Invoice 01/19/2018 BULB,AIR FILTER,OIL FILTER,OIL (RESCUE 1  49.060.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 49.06BULB,AIR FILTER,OIL FILTER,OIL (100-210-742000

46356 Invoice 01/19/2018 OIL FILTER, FUEL FILTER, OIL (ENGINE #1 -  134.780.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 134.78OIL FILTER, FUEL FILTER, OIL (EN100-210-742000

46411 Invoice 01/23/2018 (4) ADAPTERS, GLOVES, DIESEL FUEL CON 114.250.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 20.80(4) ADAPTERS (UNIT 255)204-300-742000

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 16.95LEATHER GLOVES204-300-750000

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 76.50DIESEL FUEL CONDITIONER (UNI711-510-742000

46426 Invoice 01/23/2018 MALE TIP & FEMALE COUPLER PIONEER ( 29.700.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 29.70MALE TIP & FEMALE COUPLER P204-300-742000

46454 Invoice 01/25/2018 GREASE,(12) BRAKE CLEANER,GASKET MA 54.760.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 54.76GREASE,(12) BRAKE CLEANER,G100-400-742000

46456 Invoice 01/25/2018 FAN CLUTCH (UNIT 220) 337.900.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 337.90FAN CLUTCH (UNIT 220)204-300-742000

46462 Invoice 01/25/2018 OIL FILTER, FUEL FILTER, (6) OIL (UNIT 135 32.260.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 32.26OIL FILTER, FUEL FILTER, (6) OIL (100-200-742000

46476 Invoice 01/30/2018 FEMALE COUPLER & (2) MALE TIP O-RING 118.850.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 118.85FEMALE COUPLER & (2) MALE TI711-510-742000

46477 Invoice 01/30/2018 (12) BRAKE CLEANER (UNIT 282) / PARKS  41.880.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 41.88(12) BRAKE CLEANER (UNIT 282)  100-400-742000

46498 Invoice 02/06/2018 3/8 IMPACT SOCKET SET / STREET DEPT 130.000.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 130.003/8 IMPACT SOCKET SET / STREE204-300-750000

46500 Invoice 01/30/2018 (3) HINGE PINS / WATER DIST 25.770.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 25.77(3) HINGE PINS / WATER DIST711-510-742000

46550 Invoice 02/06/2018 (2) POWER STEERING FLUID / PARKS DEPT 8.100.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 8.10(2) POWER STEERING FLUID / PA100-400-742000

46596 Invoice 02/06/2018 POWER STEERING FLUID / PARKS DEPT 4.050.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 4.05POWER STEERING FLUID / PARK100-400-742000

46605 Invoice 02/06/2018 3/8 IMPACT SOCKET SET & PAPER TOWEL 137.930.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 137.933/8 IMPACT SOCKET SET & PAPE204-300-750000

46606 Invoice 02/06/2018 WIRE HOSE & HOSE FITTINGS (UNIT 423)  128.440.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 128.44WIRE HOSE & HOSE FITTINGS (U204-300-742000

46644 Invoice 02/06/2018 CUMMINS BOLT SET & ENGINE KIT (UNIT  637.610.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 637.61CUMMINS BOLT SET & ENGINE  100-400-742000

46645 Invoice 02/06/2018 (2) TOWELS IN A BOX / STREET DEPT 39.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 39.98(2) TOWELS IN A BOX / STREET  204-300-750000

46646 Invoice 02/06/2018 NEW STARTER / GOLF COURSE GATOR 149.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 149.95NEW STARTER / GOLF COURSE  100-420-742000

**Void** 02/09/2018 554680.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 02/09/2018 554690.00Regular 0.00

11093 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 02/09/2018 5547030.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01312018 Invoice 02/06/2018 (3) MVRS FOR JANUARY 2018 30.000.00

MVR FEE 30.00(3) MVRS FOR JANUARY 2018100-000-291007

65288 MCINROY CONTRACTORS LLC 02/09/2018 5547153,845.26Regular 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 6 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1 (01-18-18) Invoice 02/09/2018 REHAB OF COLLEGE BOOSTER PUMP STAT 53,845.260.00

IMPROVEMENTS 53,845.26REHAB OF COLLEGE BOOSTER P324-510-763000

15087 O REILLY AUTO PARTS 02/09/2018 55472871.66Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

198-392042 Invoice 01/17/2018 DIESEL SUPPLEMENT (UNIT 290) 17.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 17.99DIESEL SUPPLEMENT (UNIT 290)204-300-742000

198-392089 Invoice 01/17/2018 FUEL FILTER (UNIT 290) 54.540.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 54.54FUEL FILTER (UNIT 290)204-300-742000

198-392357 Invoice 01/17/2018 HYDRAULIC FILTER & FUEL FILTER / GOLF  38.400.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 38.40HYDRAULIC FILTER & FUEL FILTE100-420-742000

198-392458 Invoice 01/17/2018 PAINT . . . FOR DOWNTOWN TRASH CANS 100.340.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.34PAINT . . . FOR DOWNTOWN TR100-400-743000

198-392460 Invoice 01/17/2018 (6) ANTI-FREEZE / AIRPORT 35.940.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 35.94(6) ANTI-FREEZE / AIRPORT100-310-742000

198-392466 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) ANTI-FREEZE / AIRPORT 29.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 29.98(2) ANTI-FREEZE / AIRPORT100-310-742000

198-392802 Invoice 01/17/2018 ADHESIVE / STREET DEPT 14.400.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 14.40ADHESIVE / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

198-392921 Invoice 01/18/2018 MARKER LIGHT / WATER DIST 4.790.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 4.79MARKER LIGHT / WATER DIST711-510-742000

198-392940 Invoice 01/17/2018 (3) MOTOR OIL / GOLF COURSE OIL FOR S 83.970.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 83.97(3) MOTOR OIL / GOLF COURSE  100-420-750000

198-392988 Invoice 01/17/2018 HYDRO-BOOST & CORE CHARGE (UNIT 52 206.190.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 206.19HYDRO-BOOST & CORE CHARGE  204-300-742000

198-393068 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) WIPER FLUID / STREET DEPT 9.580.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.58(2) WIPER FLUID / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

198-393134 Invoice 01/17/2018 STEERING WHEEL COVER / WATER DIST 9.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.99STEERING WHEEL COVER / WAT711-510-742000

198-393149 Credit Memo 01/17/2018 **CORE RETURN**  (ORIG INV #198-3929 -13.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M -13.00**CORE RETURN**  (ORIG INV #204-300-742000

198-393181 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) PENETRANT / WATER DIST 11.180.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.18(2) PENETRANT / WATER DIST711-510-743000

198-393211 Invoice 01/17/2018 RATCHET & REPL TIPS / GOLF COURSE SH 16.980.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 16.98RATCHET & REPL TIPS / GOLF CO100-420-750000

198-393236 Invoice 02/07/2018 (2) FUEL FILTERS (DROPPED TO CITY BY MI 14.280.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 14.28(2) FUEL FILTERS (DROPPED TO  204-300-742000

198-393241 Invoice 01/17/2018 SPOT MIRROR / STREET DEPT 3.490.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 3.49SPOT MIRROR / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

198-393261 Credit Memo 02/07/2018 *CR*  FUEL FLTRS DROPPED TO CITY BY M -14.280.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M -14.28*CR*  FUEL FLTRS DROPPED TO  204-300-742000

198-393265 Invoice 01/17/2018 MOTOR TREATMENT / PARKS DEPT 10.790.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 10.79MOTOR TREATMENT / PARKS DE100-400-743000

198-393706 Invoice 01/17/2018 6-PK PAPER & STARTING FLUID / WATER D 8.680.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 8.686-PK PAPER & STARTING FLUID /  711-510-742000

198-393892 Invoice 01/18/2018 (2) WIPER BLADES / WATER DIST 37.960.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 37.96(2) WIPER BLADES / WATER DIST711-510-742000

198-394460 Invoice 01/23/2018 AIR FILTER / GOLF COURSE UTILITY VEHIC 11.230.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 11.23AIR FILTER / GOLF COURSE UTILI100-420-742000

198-394572 Invoice 01/30/2018 ADAPTER / WATER DIST 17.990.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 7 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 17.99ADAPTER / WATER DIST711-510-742000

198-394669 Invoice 01/25/2018 BLOWER MOTOR (UNIT 223) 45.680.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 45.68BLOWER MOTOR (UNIT 223)204-300-742000

198-394670 Invoice 01/25/2018 BLOWER RESISTOR (UNIT 223) 11.160.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 11.16BLOWER RESISTOR (UNIT 223)204-300-742000

198-394671 Invoice 01/24/2018 BATTERY-CORE EXCHANGE, SHOP TOWELS 58.930.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 58.93BATTERY-CORE EXCHANGE, SHO100-420-742000

198-394896 Invoice 01/26/2018 (2) HYDRAULIC FILTERS 44.480.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 44.48(2) HYDRAULIC FILTERS100-420-742000

**Void** 02/09/2018 554730.00Regular 0.00

65137 OZARK PORTABLE BUILDINGS 02/09/2018 554742,788.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02052018 Invoice 02/06/2018 10' X 16' OZARK BUILDING / DOG POUND 2,788.000.00

BUILDINGS 2,788.0010' X 16' OZARK BUILDING / DO100-230-762000

55815 SUDDENLINK 02/09/2018 55475187.04Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

708409601 (02-0 Invoice 02/07/2018 2018 OPEN PO / 23 S FRANKLIN-FSFD / AC 187.040.00

UTILITY - CABLE 187.042018 OPEN PO / 23 S FRANKLIN-100-210-723003

58112 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN 02/09/2018 55476610.50Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

328330 Invoice 01/17/2018 3-PIECE PUMP FITTING / STREET DEPT 5.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 5.993-PIECE PUMP FITTING / STREET  204-300-742000

328523 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2 SETS)  85-PIECE CRESCENT SETS / WTP 119.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 119.98(2 SETS)  85-PIECE CRESCENT SE711-500-742000

328632 Invoice 01/17/2018 KEROSENE BTU HEATER & STOVE PIPE / W 213.980.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 213.98KEROSENE BTU HEATER & STOV711-510-743000

328755 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) PROPANE CYLINDERS & GLOVES / WW 18.490.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 18.49(2) PROPANE CYLINDERS & GLO712-540-742000

329072 Invoice 01/17/2018 PINE-SOL / AIRPORT 12.990.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 12.99PINE-SOL / AIRPORT100-310-745000

329649 Invoice 01/17/2018 3-PIECE PUMP FITTING / STREET DEPT 5.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 5.993-PIECE PUMP FITTING / STREET  204-300-742000

330031 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2)  600-LB HAND TRUCK / WWTP (2-WHE 60.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 60.00(2)  600-LB HAND TRUCK / WWT712-540-742000

330157 Invoice 01/17/2018 MASKING TAPE / AIRPORT 4.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 4.99MASKING TAPE / AIRPORT100-310-750000

330927 Invoice 01/23/2018 SPRING CLAMP / AIRPORT 3.100.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 3.10SPRING CLAMP / AIRPORT100-310-742000

331480 Invoice 01/23/2018 HIGH BACK TRACTOR SEAT/GOLF COURSE  164.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 164.99HIGH BACK TRACTOR SEAT/GOL100-420-742000

65276 WIESE USA INC 02/09/2018 554774,800.77Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

40298105 Invoice 01/30/2018 FIRE STATION DOOR CONTROLS 4,800.770.00

IMPROVEMENTS 4,800.77FIRE STATION DOOR CONTROLS100-210-763000

57711 AT&T 02/16/2018 554921,266.49Regular 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 8 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

316 140-0059 42 Invoice 02/15/2018 2018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 316 140-00 154.280.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 154.282018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 3207-220-723004

316 660-9904 01 Invoice 02/15/2018 2018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 316 660-99 1,112.210.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 1,112.212018 OPEN PO / TELEPHONE / 3207-220-723004

59112 BIRCH COMMUNICATIONS INC 02/16/2018 55493507.27Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

25661528 Invoice 02/06/2018 JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 507.270.00

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 22.02JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-190-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 141.44JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-200-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 62.10JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-210-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 36.67JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-220-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 44.04JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-310-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 14.68JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-400-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 7.34JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-410-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 14.68JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-420-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 36.85JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI100-430-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 54.05JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI204-300-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 44.04JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI711-500-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 7.34JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI711-510-723004

UTILITY - TELEPHONE 22.02JANUARY LONG DISTANCE SERVI712-540-723004

65325 CITY OF PARSONS, TOURISM DEPT 02/16/2018 55494200.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02132018 Invoice 02/15/2018 BOOTH COSTS . . . KC BOAT SHOW (JAN 18 200.000.00

ADVERTISING 200.00BOOTH COSTS . . . KC BOAT SHO208-165-727002

63482 DISH 02/16/2018 55495122.95Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

8255 7070 8820  Invoice 02/15/2018 2018 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & ADD-ONS/L 122.950.00

UTILITY - CABLE 122.952018 OPEN PO/MNTHLY TV & A100-405-723003

54849 FBI - LEEDA 02/16/2018 55496100.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

42379328-18 Invoice 02/14/2018 2018 FBI-LEEDA ANNUAL DUES / JOHN T S 50.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 50.002018 FBI-LEEDA ANNUAL DUES  100-200-726000

42397195-18 Invoice 02/14/2018 2018 FBI-LEEDA ANNUAL DUES / SHAUN T  50.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 50.002018 FBI-LEEDA ANNUAL DUES  100-200-726000

06190 FORT SCOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE 02/16/2018 554971,425.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

172S-0212B Invoice 02/13/2018 SPRING 2018 . . . EMT COURSE (T.REED) 1,425.000.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 1,425.00SPRING 2018 . . . EMT COURSE (100-220-725000

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 02/16/2018 55498250.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

20740 Invoice 02/15/2018 1/2 OF TEXT CASTER FEES 250.000.00

ADVERTISING 250.001/2 OF TEXT CASTER FEES100-430-727002

06265 FORT SCOTT RECREATION COMMISSION 02/16/2018 5549970.00Regular 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 9 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02082018 Invoice 02/15/2018 RECREATION PAYMENT (02-02-18 THRU 0 70.000.00

RECREATION COMMISSIO 70.00RECREATION PAYMENT (02-02-1100-000-472000

65327 HAVENS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 02/16/2018 5550032,851.22Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9208 Invoice 02/16/2018 SANITARY SEWER REPAIR & MANHOLE IN 32,851.220.00

IMPROVEMENTS 32,851.22SANITARY SEWER REPAIR & MA712-550-763000

65123 LOCKWORX MOBILE LOCKSMITHING LLC 02/16/2018 55501363.00Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

707017 Invoice 02/14/2018 LOCKS FOR DAVIS / WWTP 363.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 363.00LOCKS FOR DAVIS / WWTP712-540-741000

23160 WESTAR ENERGY 02/16/2018 5550254,103.66Regular 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

135021 Invoice 02/15/2018 2018 OPEN PO / METER #16752324 @ 91 6,805.370.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 6,805.372018 OPEN PO / METER #16752711-500-723002

1808358260 (02- Invoice 02/15/2018 JANUARY STREET LIGHTING 9,015.320.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 9,015.32JANUARY STREET LIGHTING100-190-723002

7110122629 (02- Invoice 02/15/2018 MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE 38,282.970.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 3,830.07MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-190-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 289.20MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-200-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,740.31MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-210-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 679.46MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-310-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 894.33MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-400-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,277.93MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-405-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 121.19MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-410-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 1,407.76MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-420-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 4,404.63MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-723002

NEW GYMNASIUM - SPLI 716.64MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE100-430-727019

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 955.40MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE204-300-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 88.12MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE309-400-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 9,907.48MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-500-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 318.08MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-510-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 163.82MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE711-530-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 11,488.55MONTHLY UTILITY SERVICE712-540-723002

**Void** 02/16/2018 555030.00Regular 0.00

54731 4STATE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO 02/07/2018 2003443821.78EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

559401 Invoice 01/23/2018 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES / LAROCHE BALLFIE 821.780.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 821.78JANITORIAL SUPPLIES / LAROCH100-405-745000

55706 ASSESSMENT STRATEGIES LLC 02/07/2018 2003444525.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02012018 Invoice 02/01/2018 JAN 5, 9, 11 . . PERSONNEL TESTING 525.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 525.00JAN 5, 9, 11 . . PERSONNEL TEST100-200-727012

59610 BREATHING AIR SERVICES INC 02/07/2018 20034451,354.40EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 10 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2977 Invoice 01/30/2018 ANNUAL COMPRESSOR SERVICE / FSFD 1,354.400.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,354.40ANNUAL COMPRESSOR SERVICE  100-210-727012

03318 CINTAS CORPORATION 02/07/2018 2003446182.74EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4003328116 Invoice 01/18/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEMENT / BR 25.000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 25.002018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACE100-430-745000

4003381325 Invoice 01/18/2018 2018 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MAT RPLCM 53.870.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 53.872018 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MA100-190-745000

4003441221 Invoice 01/24/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEMENT / BR 25.000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 25.002018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACE100-430-745000

4003565932 Invoice 01/31/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACEMENT / BR 25.000.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 25.002018 OPEN PO / MAT REPLACE100-430-745000

4003618006 Invoice 02/01/2018 2018 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MAT RPLCM 53.870.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 53.872018 OPEN PO / (5) BROWN MA100-190-745000

54445 COPY PRODUCTS INC 02/07/2018 2003447600.14EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

220356 Invoice 01/17/2018 OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO 01-14-18 600.140.00

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 138.55OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO  100-190-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 152.69OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO  100-200-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 152.69OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO  100-210-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 17.66OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO  100-240-727004

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 138.55OVERAGE CHARGE (10-15-17 TO  711-520-727004

56133 CORE & MAIN 02/07/2018 20034481,263.10EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

I270145 Invoice 01/10/2018 TAPT REPAIR . . . WTP 1,072.670.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,072.67TAPT REPAIR . . . WTP711-500-743000

I330944 Invoice 01/18/2018 BALL VALVE FIPT SHARPE & (2) BRASS NIP 177.840.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 177.84BALL VALVE FIPT SHARPE & (2) B711-500-743000

I340081 Invoice 01/18/2018 2 X 1-1/4 HEX BUSHING / WTP 12.590.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.592 X 1-1/4 HEX BUSHING / WTP711-500-743000

64954 CORRECT CARE SOLUTIONS LLC 02/07/2018 2003449126.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CCS-32748 Invoice 02/01/2018 INMATE HEALTHCARE SERVICES REPRICIN 126.000.00

PRISONER CARE 126.00INMATE HEALTHCARE SERVICES  100-200-727000

62567 CRYSTAL LAKE FISHERIES INC 02/07/2018 20034502,047.50EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

16935 Invoice 01/18/2018 (225) RAINBOW TROUT 1,023.750.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,023.75(225) RAINBOW TROUT100-400-743000

16971 Invoice 01/31/2018 (225) RAINBOW TROUT 1,023.750.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,023.75(225) RAINBOW TROUT100-400-743000

64947 D & J GLASS 02/07/2018 2003451112.19EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 11 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

27068 Invoice 02/01/2018 (12)  DS GLASS / JCL&S CONTRACTING @  112.190.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 112.19(12)  DS GLASS / JCL&S CONTRA100-440-741000

06046 FASTENAL COMPANY 02/07/2018 2003452590.58EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

KSFOR82054 Invoice 01/17/2018 (12) BOLT BINS / WWTP 38.430.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 38.43(12) BOLT BINS / WWTP712-540-742000

KSFOR82065 Invoice 01/17/2018 6" FIBERGLASS STEPLADDER / WWTP 72.930.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 72.936" FIBERGLASS STEPLADDER / W712-540-742000

KSFOR82135 Invoice 01/19/2018 HEX NUTS, SHOP TOWELS, CABLE TIES / G 10.090.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 10.09HEX NUTS, SHOP TOWELS, CABL100-420-750000

KSFOR82314 Invoice 02/01/2018 FLAT WASHERS & ELEC CONN / STREET DE 28.160.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 28.16FLAT WASHERS & ELEC CONN / S204-300-750000

KSFOR82320 Invoice 02/01/2018 4XL HARNESS / WWC 377.100.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 377.104XL HARNESS / WWC712-550-742000

KSFOR82322 Invoice 02/01/2018 (15) CUTTING WHEELS & (5) FOAM BRUS 13.640.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 13.64(15) CUTTING WHEELS & (5) FO100-420-750000

KSFOR82323 Invoice 02/01/2018 WORK GLOVES / WTP 50.230.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 50.23WORK GLOVES / WTP711-500-743000

59926 FOLEY EQUIPMENT COMPANY 02/07/2018 2003453148.93EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

PS400192702 Invoice 01/24/2018 SENSOR (LAKE LIFT STATION GENERATOR) 148.930.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 148.93SENSOR (LAKE LIFT STATION GE712-550-742000

57770 FREEDOM READY MIX INC 02/07/2018 2003454434.50EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3989 Invoice 02/01/2018 4500 PSI,CALCIUM 1%,HOT WATER,FUEL  434.500.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 434.504500 PSI,CALCIUM 1%,HOT WAT711-510-743000

07040 GALLS LLC 02/07/2018 2003455462.25EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9155278 Invoice 01/30/2018 (5 PAIR) BATES ULTRA LITE ZIPPER BOOTS  462.250.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 462.25(5 PAIR) BATES ULTRA LITE ZIPPE100-210-747000

57823 HAWKINS INC 02/07/2018 20034561,588.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4215832 RI Invoice 01/24/2018 WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS (WTP) 1,588.000.00

CHEMICALS 1,588.00WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS  711-500-752000

08220 HEIDRICKS TRUE VALUE 02/07/2018 20034571,040.27EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

A154477 Invoice 01/17/2018 VARIOUS PIPE FITTINGS / WTP 86.850.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 86.85VARIOUS PIPE FITTINGS / WTP711-500-742000

A154533 Invoice 01/17/2018 (3)  28" CURB KEY / WATER DIST 32.970.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 32.97(3)  28" CURB KEY / WATER DIST711-510-743000

A154554 Invoice 01/17/2018 TOG SWITCH,LB ACCESS FITTING,ADAPTE 56.220.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 56.22TOG SWITCH,LB ACCESS FITTING711-500-741000

A154571 Invoice 01/17/2018 BLACK RUST ENAMEL / PARKS DEPT 4.490.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 12 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

OPERATING SUPPLIES 4.49BLACK RUST ENAMEL / PARKS D100-400-743000

A154659 Invoice 01/17/2018 HEATER FOR LIFT STATION / WWC 29.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 29.99HEATER FOR LIFT STATION / WW712-550-742000

A154826 Invoice 01/17/2018 BUSHINGS, HANDY BOX COVER, CELLPIPE  16.320.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 16.32BUSHINGS, HANDY BOX COVER,  711-500-742000

A154881 Invoice 01/17/2018 PLASTIC TRAY SET & PAINT ROLLER TRAY /  18.480.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 18.48PLASTIC TRAY SET & PAINT ROLL100-400-743000

A154896 Invoice 01/17/2018 COMB WRENCH & MISC HARDWARE / GO 11.890.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 11.89COMB WRENCH & MISC HARD100-420-750000

A154897 Invoice 01/17/2018 BALL VALVE & MALE ADAPTER / STREET D 4.380.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 4.38BALL VALVE & MALE ADAPTER /  204-300-750000

A154899 Invoice 01/17/2018 PRIMER & PAINT ROLLER TRAY / PARKS DE 34.970.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 34.97PRIMER & PAINT ROLLER TRAY /  100-400-743000

A154949 Invoice 01/17/2018 MISC HARDWARE / PARKS DEPT 2.190.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 2.19MISC HARDWARE / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

A155011 Invoice 01/17/2018 ENTRY LOCKSET / WATER DIST 15.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.99ENTRY LOCKSET / WATER DIST711-510-743000

A155033 Invoice 01/17/2018 12" PLUG LED LIGHT FIXTURE / GLF COUR 32.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 32.9912" PLUG LED LIGHT FIXTURE /  100-420-750000

A155047 Invoice 01/17/2018 WALL PLATE & QUICK CHUCK EXTENSION  14.480.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 14.48WALL PLATE & QUICK CHUCK EX100-210-741000

A155063 Invoice 01/17/2018 DRY TEXTURE SPRAY & CANVAS DROPCLO 40.980.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 40.98DRY TEXTURE SPRAY & CANVAS  100-310-741000

A155282 Invoice 01/19/2018 PRIMER,ICE SCRAPER,PAINT PAIL,BRUSH S 28.760.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 26.47PRIMER, PAINT PAIL, BRUSH SET  100-310-741000

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 2.29ICE SCRAPER / AIRPORT100-310-750000

A155294 Invoice 01/19/2018 FLUORESCENT TUBES & GAP & CRACK FO 110.730.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 110.73FLUORESCENT TUBES & GAP &  204-300-741000

A155312 Invoice 01/19/2018 SPACKLING / BUNKROOM REMODEL . . . F 4.290.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4.29SPACKLING / BUNKROOM REM100-210-741000

A155314 Invoice 01/19/2018 TRIM SCREW & LATEX SEALANT / BUNKR 17.470.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 17.47TRIM SCREW & LATEX SEALANT  100-210-741000

A155331 Invoice 01/23/2018 PAINT, 9" COMBO COVER, TRAY SET / AIRP 48.460.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 48.46PAINT, 9" COMBO COVER, TRAY  100-310-741000

A155357 Invoice 01/24/2018 REDWOOD STAIN / PARKS DEPT 32.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 32.99REDWOOD STAIN / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

A155528 Invoice 01/23/2018 (2)  2" FLEXIBLE COUPLING / WWTP 12.980.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 12.98(2)  2" FLEXIBLE COUPLING / W712-540-741000

A155538 Invoice 01/23/2018 VACUUM SWEEPER FILTERS / LAROCHE B 24.480.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 24.48VACUUM SWEEPER FILTERS / LA100-405-745000

A155624 Invoice 01/24/2018 PAINTING SUPPLIES / AIRPORT 15.970.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 15.97PAINTING SUPPLIES / AIRPORT100-310-741000

A155633 Invoice 01/31/2018 3-PC TRAY SET / PARKS DEPT 5.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 5.993-PC TRAY SET / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

A155659 Invoice 01/26/2018 BRASS NIPPLE & STR ELBOW 9.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.98BRASS NIPPLE & STR ELBOW711-500-742000

B147485 Invoice 01/17/2018 BATTERIES, FLASHLIGHT, EXT CORD, STOR 146.950.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 146.95BATTERIES, FLASHLIGHT, EXT CO711-510-743000

B147526 Credit Memo 01/17/2018 *RETURN*   TOG SWITCH&ACCESS FTNG/ -12.480.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE -12.48*RETURN*   TOG SWITCH&ACCE711-500-741000

B147553 Invoice 01/17/2018 3V LITH FLASHLIGHT BATTERY / FSFD 15.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 15.993V LITH FLASHLIGHT BATTERY /  100-210-750000



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 13 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

B147679 Invoice 01/17/2018 FEM ADAPTER,MALE ADAPTER,CUTOFF W 20.910.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 20.91FEM ADAPTER,MALE ADAPTER,711-500-742000

B147737 Invoice 01/17/2018 KNOT CUP BRUSH,UTIL KNIFE,KEY SET,FLA 70.220.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 70.22KNOT CUP BRUSH,UTIL KNIFE,K711-510-743000

B147941 Invoice 01/18/2018 18-PIECE SCREWDRIVER SET / WATER DIS 24.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.9918-PIECE SCREWDRIVER SET / W711-510-743000

B147980 Invoice 01/19/2018 SPACKLING, PUTTY KNIFE, SAND PAD / W 8.570.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 8.57SPACKLING, PUTTY KNIFE, SAND  712-540-741000

B148139 Invoice 01/23/2018 "AA" BATTERIES / WATER DIST 12.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 12.99"AA" BATTERIES / WATER DIST711-510-743000

B148222 Invoice 02/01/2018 1"X25' POWERLOCK TAPE & 12' TAPE MEA 14.780.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 14.781"X25' POWERLOCK TAPE & 12'  100-240-750000

B148252 Invoice 01/26/2018 GALV PLUGS, PTFE SEAL TAPE, RATCH SCR 22.060.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 22.06GALV PLUGS, PTFE SEAL TAPE, R711-500-742000

**Void** 02/07/2018 20034580.00EFT 0.00

**Void** 02/07/2018 20034590.00EFT 0.00

08260 HENRY KRAFT INC 02/07/2018 200346076.48EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

257005 Invoice 01/24/2018 FOAM HAND & BODY SHAMPOO / FSPD 76.480.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 76.48FOAM HAND & BODY SHAMPO100-200-745000

60858 KANSAS GOLF & TURF INC 02/07/2018 2003461901.56EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02-155003 Invoice 01/12/2018 VARIOUS MOWER PARTS / GOLF COURSE 901.560.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 901.56VARIOUS MOWER PARTS / GOLF  100-420-742000

11145 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES INC 02/07/2018 20034624,880.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

14005 Invoice 01/17/2018 2018 KMU MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,251.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 625.502018 KMU MEMBERSHIP DUES711-520-726000

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 625.502018 KMU MEMBERSHIP DUES712-555-726000

14092 Invoice 01/26/2018 2018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONAL TRAININ 3,629.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.662018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA100-190-726000

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.672018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA711-520-726000

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 1,209.672018 OPEN PO / KMU REGIONA712-555-726000

11198 KANSAS STATE TREASURER 02/07/2018 20034631,049.68EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01312018 Invoice 02/01/2018 JAN 2018-PYMT MUNICIPAL COURT STATE  1,049.680.00

MC REINSTATEMENT FEES 59.00REINSTATEMENT FEES100-000-291002

MC JUDICIAL BRANCH SU 22.00JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHARGE100-000-291003

MC JUDICIAL BRANCH ED 32.12JUDICIAL BRANCH EDUCATION F100-000-291004

MC LAW ENFORCE TRAINI 739.86LAW ENFORCEMENT TRNG CEN100-000-291005

MC COMM. CORR. SUPER 16.70COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS SU100-000-291006

MC S.A.F.E. 180.00SEAT BELT SAFETY FUND100-000-291009

56350 KEY INDUSTRIES INC 02/07/2018 2003464276.25EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

254981IN Invoice 01/09/2018 HOODED JCKT & (5) JEANS-A.SWANK, (3) J 157.250.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 43.50(3) JEANS . . . M.EMBRY712-540-747000

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 113.75HOODED JACKET & (5) JEANS . .  719-560-747000

256136IN Invoice 01/18/2018 (3) JEANS-JON K & (3)T-SHIRTS,(1)SWTSH 87.500.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 14 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 87.50(3) JEANS-JON K & (3)T-SHIRTS,(100-420-747000

256378IN Invoice 01/18/2018 (3 PAIR) JEANS . . . DUSTIN FOWLER/GOLF  31.500.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 31.50(3 PAIR) JEANS . . . DUSTIN FOW100-420-747000

61960 KTK ELECTRIC LLC 02/07/2018 2003465390.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2273 Invoice 02/01/2018 09-15-17 / TROUBLESHOOT MOTOR & VF 50.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50.0009-15-17 / TROUBLESHOOT MO712-550-727012

2286 Invoice 02/01/2018 09-19-17/USE OF MEGGER OHM METER- 50.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50.0009-19-17/USE OF MEGGER OH712-540-727012

2291 Invoice 02/01/2018 09-22-17 / INSPECTION-SOLAR INSTALLATI 75.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75.0009-22-17 / INSPECTION-SOLAR I100-240-727012

2293 Invoice 02/01/2018 10-06-17 / DISCONNECT ELECTRIC FROM  90.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 90.0010-06-17 / DISCONNECT ELECTR712-540-727012

2295 Invoice 02/01/2018 10-06-17/DEMONSTRATE HOW TO USE A 75.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 75.0010-06-17/DEMONSTRATE HOW  711-500-727012

2296 Invoice 02/01/2018 10-06-17/SVC CALL - TROUBLESHOOT LOS 50.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 50.0010-06-17/SVC CALL - TROUBLES712-540-727012

12203 LOCKE SUPPLY CO 02/07/2018 2003466882.87EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

33224691-00 Credit Memo 02/01/2018 *CR* RET'D (5) 250W LIGHT BLBS/ORIG IN -90.300.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES -90.30*CR* RET'D (5) 250W LIGHT BLB204-300-743000

33224719-01 Invoice 12/29/2017 (16) LIGHT BULBS . . . FSFD STATION #1 BA 973.170.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 973.17(16) LIGHT BULBS . . . FSFD STATI100-210-741000

55496 MAYCO ACE HARDWARE 02/07/2018 20034672,340.31EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

38761 Invoice 01/17/2018 LOCKNUTS,TRMNL ADAPTER,PIPE CUTTER 43.290.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 43.29LOCKNUTS,TRMNL ADAPTER,PIP711-500-741000

38799 Invoice 01/17/2018 LEXMARK MAGENTA TONER & BLACK STA 67.370.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.79LEXMARK MAGENTA TONER (D.100-150-744000

OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.58(2) BLACK STAMP REFILL INK (UT711-520-744000

38828 Invoice 01/17/2018 TRASH CAN / PARKS DEPT 17.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 17.99TRASH CAN / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

38853 Invoice 01/17/2018 WORK LIGHT / PARKS DEPT 33.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 33.99WORK LIGHT / PARKS DEPT100-400-743000

39023 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) BLEACH / WTP 13.180.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 13.18(2) BLEACH / WTP711-500-745000

39046 Invoice 01/17/2018 PRIMER,PAINT,MASKING TAPE,BRUSHES,R 123.890.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 123.89PRIMER,PAINT,MASKING TAPE,B100-400-743000

39123 Invoice 01/17/2018 VACUUM SWEEPER BAGS / CITY HALL 25.770.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 25.77VACUUM SWEEPER BAGS / CITY  100-190-745000

39124 Invoice 01/17/2018 VARIOUS ELECTRICAL FITTINGS / WTP 23.940.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 23.94VARIOUS ELECTRICAL FITTINGS  711-500-742000

39125 Invoice 01/17/2018 X-MAS LIGHTS&DECORATNS FOR 2019 X- 303.200.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 303.20X-MAS LIGHTS&DECORATNS FO100-400-743000

39159 Invoice 01/17/2018 LEXMARK CARTRIDGE (M.BRAKER) 125.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.99LEXMARK CARTRIDGE (M.BRAKE100-130-744000

39240 Invoice 01/17/2018 SPRAY PAINT / WWC 3.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 3.00SPRAY PAINT / WWC712-550-742000

39249 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) COMBO COLOR (R.DUNN) 85.980.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 15 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

OFFICE SUPPLIES 85.98(2) COMBO COLOR (R.DUNN)100-240-744000

39251 Invoice 01/17/2018 CYAN,MAGENTA,YELLOW,BLACK PRINTER  333.960.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 333.96CYAN,MAGENTA,YELLOW,BLACK  100-405-744000

39252 Invoice 01/17/2018 CYAN,YELLOW,MAGENTA,BLACK PRINTER  354.960.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 354.96CYAN,YELLOW,MAGENTA,BLACK  711-510-744000

39275 Invoice 01/17/2018 SIMPLE GRN,GOOF OFF REMOVER,WIPIN 24.960.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.96SIMPLE GRN,GOOF OFF REMOV711-510-743000

39278 Invoice 01/17/2018 WIRE THERM, 36" PICK-UP TOOL, ANTI-FR 60.230.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 22.25WIRE THERM 18/5 (AIRPORT)100-310-741000

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 17.99ANTI-FREEZE (AIRPORT)100-310-742000

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 19.9936" PICK-UP TOOL (LAKE)711-530-750000

39287 Invoice 01/17/2018 TORCH TRIGGER START PROPANE / PARKS  29.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.99TORCH TRIGGER START PROPAN100-400-743000

39318 Invoice 01/17/2018 "AA" BATTERIES / WWTP 19.990.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 19.99"AA" BATTERIES / WWTP712-540-742000

39407 Invoice 01/18/2018 AVERY 5160 LABELS (D.CLAY) 27.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.99AVERY 5160 LABELS (D.CLAY)100-150-744000

39478 Invoice 01/23/2018 (3)  50-LB BAGS ICE MELT / CITY HALL 47.970.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 47.97(3)  50-LB BAGS ICE MELT / CITY  100-190-750000

39588 Invoice 01/23/2018 LIGHTS,FLSHLIGHT,FELT PADS,BTRYS,SCR 111.410.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 111.41LIGHTS,FLSHLIGHT,FELT PADS,BT100-440-741000

39601 Invoice 01/23/2018 (3) HAMMER HANDLES / WWTP 19.770.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 19.77(3) HAMMER HANDLES / WWTP712-540-742000

39626 Invoice 01/24/2018 RYL EXT SAT LTX MDHH QT / PARKS DEPT 14.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 14.99RYL EXT SAT LTX MDHH QT / PAR100-400-743000

39651 Invoice 01/19/2018 (2) HAMMER HANDLES / WWTP 13.180.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 13.18(2) HAMMER HANDLES / WWTP712-540-742000

39876 Invoice 01/23/2018 WRENCH PIPE,SLIDE LOCK KNIFE,UTLTY K 53.560.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 53.56WRENCH PIPE,SLIDE LOCK KNIF712-540-742000

39892 Invoice 01/24/2018 PVC PRIMER, CEMENT RAIN-R-SHINE, 15A  14.370.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 14.37PVC PRIMER, CEMENT RAIN-R-S711-500-742000

39920 Invoice 01/24/2018 VACUUM SWEEPER BAGS / WTP 15.980.00

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 15.98VACUUM SWEEPER BAGS / WTP711-500-745000

39929 Invoice 01/24/2018 SWIFFER DUSTER REFILLS & POST-ITS 89.130.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.16POSTS-ITS (D.CLAY)100-150-744000

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 29.97SWIFFER DUSTER REFILLS (CITY  100-190-745000

39930 Invoice 01/24/2018 BLACK SHARPIES (R.DUNN) 9.990.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.99BLACK SHARPIES (R.DUNN)100-240-744000

40061 Invoice 01/30/2018 PLEATED AIR FLTRS,MOPHEAD,CURV ALU  57.560.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 57.56PLEATED AIR FLTRS,MOPHEAD,C100-230-741000

40166 Invoice 01/31/2018 POST-ITS & COPY PAPER / FSPD 139.160.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES 139.16POST-ITS & COPY PAPER / FSPD100-200-744000

40170 Invoice 02/01/2018 9V BATTERY / WATER DIST 15.990.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.999V BATTERY / WATER DIST711-510-743000

40386 Invoice 02/01/2018 SPACKLE & PAPER TOWELS / AIRPORT 17.580.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7.59SPACK1TIME / AIRPORT100-310-741000

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 9.99PAPER TOWELS / AIRPORT100-310-745000

**Void** 02/07/2018 20034680.00EFT 0.00

**Void** 02/07/2018 20034690.00EFT 0.00

63687 NITROPROMO 02/07/2018 200347078.00EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 16 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1003307 Invoice 01/23/2018 (3) ZIP SWEATSHIRTS (DAVE MARTIN) 78.000.00

UNIFORMS AND CLOTHIN 78.00(3) ZIP SWEATSHIRTS (DAVE MA100-110-747000

14190 NORRIS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 02/07/2018 20034715,150.50EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

81540 Invoice 01/18/2018 REPLACE BLOWER BELTS ON 2 UNITS / FIR 187.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 187.00REPLACE BLOWER BELTS ON 2 U203-160-741000

81568 Invoice 01/18/2018 BLOWER BELT & 5 MFD CAPACITORS / FIR 48.500.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 48.50BLOWER BELT & 5 MFD CAPACIT203-160-741000

81594 Invoice 02/01/2018 FIRST SOURCE BLDG . . . HVAC 4,915.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 4,915.00FIRST SOURCE BLDG . . . HVAC203-160-741000

60044 PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING COMPANY OF PITTSBUR 02/07/2018 2003472236.90EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

302455 Invoice 01/31/2018 PRODUCT FOR VENDING MACHINE @ BR 236.900.00

CONCESSION SUPPLIES 236.90PRODUCT FOR VENDING MACHI100-430-749000

56382 PRESTO-X 02/07/2018 200347369.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

6834819 Invoice 01/31/2018 2018 OPEN PO / GENERAL PEST SERVICE ( 69.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 69.002018 OPEN PO / GENERAL PEST  100-430-727012

61684 R & R PRODUCTS INC 02/07/2018 2003474180.60EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CD2193324 Invoice 01/30/2018 (3) ROLLER OVERHAUL KITS / GOLF COUR 180.600.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 180.60(3) ROLLER OVERHAUL KITS / G100-420-742000

19159 SEK MULTI COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 02/07/2018 200347560.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

4642 Invoice 01/30/2018 (3) IMMUNIZATIONS FOR EMT CLASS / FS 60.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 60.00(3) IMMUNIZATIONS FOR EMT C100-210-727012

19340 SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY 02/07/2018 2003476261.32EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

9812-7 Invoice 01/24/2018 PAINT, EDGER, PAINT BRUSHES / WWTP 85.350.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 85.35PAINT, EDGER, PAINT BRUSHES /  712-540-741000

9823-4 Invoice 01/23/2018 PAINT / AIRPORT 7.790.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 7.79PAINT / AIRPORT100-310-741000

9829-1 Invoice 01/23/2018 PAINT & FROG TAPE / AIRPORT 168.180.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 168.18PAINT & FROG TAPE / AIRPORT100-310-741000

64724 SYSTEMS MANUFACTURING INC 02/07/2018 20034771,442.04EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

M2849 Invoice 01/23/2018 FIXED VFD SCALING ISSUES & ADDED NE 1,442.040.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 1,442.04FIXED VFD SCALING ISSUES & A711-500-742000

20081 TOUCHTON ELECTRIC INC 02/07/2018 200347850.00EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 17 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

26745 Invoice 01/19/2018 2018 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM & ALARM M 25.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.002018 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM - B100-430-727012

26775 Invoice 01/19/2018 2018 OPEN PO / FIRE ALARM & ALARM M 25.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25.002018 OPEN PO / ALARM MONIT100-430-727012

21001 USA BLUE BOOK 02/07/2018 200347961.05EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

461649 Invoice 01/17/2018 ELAPSED TIME HR METER / WWC 61.050.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 61.05ELAPSED TIME HR METER / WW712-550-742000

65106 4 STATE SANITATION LLC 02/09/2018 20034831,900.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

11104 Invoice 02/06/2018 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JANUARY) 950.000.00

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-190-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 125.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-210-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-310-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-400-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 75.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-405-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-410-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-420-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 80.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-430-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN100-440-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN204-300-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN711-500-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN711-510-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN712-540-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (JAN712-550-727005

11199 Invoice 02/06/2018 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBRUARY) 950.000.00

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-190-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 125.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-210-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-310-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 110.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-400-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 75.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-405-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-410-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-420-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 80.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-430-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 60.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR100-440-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR204-300-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR711-500-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 40.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR711-510-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR712-540-727005

TRASH / RECYCLING 50.00MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE (FEBR712-550-727005

**Void** 02/09/2018 20034840.00EFT 0.00

61112 ASHCRAFT PEST CONTROL 02/09/2018 2003485105.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02072018 Invoice 02/07/2018 2018 OPEN PO/PEST SVCS/MNTHLY SPRA 40.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 40.002018 OPEN PO/PEST SVCS/MNT100-190-727012

02072018-1 Invoice 02/07/2018 2018 OPEN PO/PEST SVCS/1604 S NATL &  65.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 65.002018 OPEN PO/PEST SVCS/1604  100-210-727012

62858 BRANDON MALONE PLUMBING 02/09/2018 2003486942.41EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 18 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

2409 Invoice 02/06/2018 INSTALL NEW DRINKING FOUNTAIN / BRC 771.760.00

NEW GYMNASIUM - SPLI 771.76INSTALL NEW DRINKING FOUNT100-430-727019

4392 Invoice 02/06/2018 BLEW OUT WATER LINES +PARTS/PROBLE 170.650.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 170.65BLEW OUT WATER LINES +PART711-510-727012

65317 CHRIS YODER 02/09/2018 20034872,272.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02062018 Invoice 02/06/2018 (142 HOURS) . . . YAT PROJECT @ 1311 S N 2,272.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,272.00(142 HOURS) . . . YAT PROJECT  309-400-727012

65321 CHRISTOPHER A GARRETT 02/09/2018 200348840.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02022018 Invoice 02/06/2018 WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSMNTS / DES 40.000.00

WELLNESS INCENTIVES 40.00WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSM100-200-714000

02271 DALE W BOLLINGER 02/09/2018 20034897.38EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02072018 Invoice 02/08/2018 *MEAL RMBRSMNT*  TOOK ENG #3 TO C 7.380.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 7.38*MEAL RMBRSMNT*  TOOK EN100-210-725000

54263 DAVID B MARTIN 02/09/2018 200349020.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02012018 Invoice 02/06/2018 WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSMNT / DESI 20.000.00

WELLNESS INCENTIVES 20.00WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSM100-110-714000

56964 DAVID EUGENE BRUNER 02/09/2018 200349143.01EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02022018 Invoice 02/08/2018 FUEL/TO PICK UP ENGINE #2 FROM CONR 43.010.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 43.01FUEL/TO PICK UP ENGINE #2 FR100-210-725000

64920 DEBORAH NEEDLEMAN 02/09/2018 200349220.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02012018 Invoice 02/06/2018 WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSMNT / DESI 20.000.00

WELLNESS INCENTIVES 20.00WELLNESS INCENTIVE RMBRSM100-140-714000

04105 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF KANSAS 02/09/2018 200349376.61EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

1001717201802 Invoice 01/30/2018 FEBRUARY 2018 RETIREE DENTAL INSURA 76.610.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 76.61FEBRUARY 2018 RETIREE DENTA712-540-704000

59013 FORT SCOTT ROTARY CLUB 02/09/2018 2003494500.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

222 Invoice 02/06/2018 BIKES FOR TYKES / R.DUNN 10.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 10.00BIKES FOR TYKES / R.DUNN100-240-726000

273 Invoice 02/06/2018 (10) TACO FEED TICKETS / D.MARTIN 60.000.00

ADVERTISING 60.00(10) TACO FEED TICKETS / D.MA100-110-727002

277 Invoice 02/06/2018 (10) TACO FEED TICKETS / J.GARRISON 60.000.00

ADVERTISING 60.00(10) TACO FEED TICKETS / J.GAR100-130-727002

291 Invoice 02/06/2018 BIKES FOR TYKES / J.GARRISON 10.000.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 19 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 10.00BIKES FOR TYKES / J.GARRISON100-130-726000

292 Invoice 02/06/2018 BIKES FOR TYKES / D.MARTIN 10.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 10.00BIKES FOR TYKES / D.MARTIN100-110-726000

295 Invoice 02/06/2018 DUES / JAN-JUN 2018 (R.DUNN) 70.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 70.00DUES / JAN-JUN 2018 (R.DUNN)100-240-726000

296 Invoice 02/06/2018 DUES / JUL-DEC 2017 & JAN-JUN 2018 (D. 140.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 140.00DUES / JUL-DEC 2017 & JAN-JU100-110-726000

297 Invoice 02/06/2018 DUES / JUL-DEC 2017 & JAN-JUN 2018 (J. 140.000.00

DUES AND MEMBERSHIP 140.00DUES / JUL-DEC 2017 & JAN-JU100-130-726000

08190 HEARTLAND RURAL ELECTRIC COOP 02/09/2018 2003495568.84EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

161 (02-01-18) Invoice 02/07/2018 2018 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC-AIRPORT,LAKE, 568.840.00

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 248.212018 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - AIR100-310-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 122.002018 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - LAK711-530-723002

UTILITY - ELECTRIC 198.632018 OPEN PO / ELEC SVC - LIFT  712-540-723002

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 02/09/2018 200349680.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02062018 Invoice 02/07/2018 2018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVICES (CIT 80.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80.002018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SER100-190-727012

62769 JASON MCREYNOLDS 02/09/2018 200349728.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02022018 Invoice 02/06/2018 **REIMBURSEMENT**  CDL ABC DRIVER' 28.000.00

LICENSE / PERMIT 28.00**REIMBURSEMENT**  CDL AB204-300-727016

60303 JCL&S CONTRACTING INC 02/09/2018 20034986,747.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

335 Invoice 02/09/2018 WORK PERFORMED @ MEMORIAL HALL 6,747.000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 6,747.00WORK PERFORMED @ MEMORI100-440-741000

65320 JOHN MALONEY 02/09/2018 2003499215.82EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02012018 Invoice 02/06/2018 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT (396 MILES) .  215.820.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 215.82MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT (39712-550-725000

53767 JUDYS IRON & METAL INC 02/09/2018 2003500516.16EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

50608 Invoice 01/17/2018 PVC SCH 40 PIPE / WTP 37.740.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 37.74PVC SCH 40 PIPE / WTP711-500-742000

50613 Invoice 01/17/2018 1/8 X 1-1/2 FLAT (PARKS DEPT) 1.500.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 1.501/8 X 1-1/2 FLAT (PARKS DEPT)100-400-743000

50651 Invoice 01/17/2018 16GA SHEET .060 TEAL GREEN & 1X1X1/8  12.680.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 12.6816GA SHEET .060 TEAL GREEN &  711-500-742000

50662 Invoice 01/17/2018 PVC MPT ADAPTERS & PVC BUSHINGS /  7.520.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 7.52PVC MPT ADAPTERS & PVC BUS711-500-742000

50663 Credit Memo 01/17/2018 **CREDIT**     RETURNED PVC SCH 40 PIP -9.180.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M -9.18**CREDIT**     RETURNED PVC S711-500-742000

50729 Invoice 01/19/2018 2 X 2 X 1/8 ANGLE (UNIT 256) 3.110.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 3.112 X 2 X 1/8 ANGLE (UNIT 256)204-300-742000



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 20 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

50730 Invoice 01/23/2018 (10)  1/4 X 1-1/2 FLAT . . . WWC 7.100.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 7.10(10)  1/4 X 1-1/2 FLAT . . . WWC712-550-742000

50756 Invoice 01/23/2018 1/2" BRASS UNION & BRASS NIPPLE / W 12.130.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 12.131/2" BRASS UNION & BRASS NIP712-540-741000

50762 Invoice 01/23/2018 (4)  12 GA HOT ROLL SHEETS / WATER DIS 15.000.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.00(4)  12 GA HOT ROLL SHEETS /  711-510-743000

50785 Invoice 02/07/2018 18" HANCOR PIPE / WATER DIST 358.870.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 358.8718" HANCOR PIPE / WATER DIST711-510-743000

50821 Invoice 01/30/2018 PVC PIPE,TEES,ADAPTERS,VALVES,COUPLI 68.390.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 68.39PVC PIPE,TEES,ADAPTERS,VALVE711-510-743000

50827 Invoice 01/31/2018 1 X 1 X 1/8 ANGLE . . . MEMORIAL HALL 1.300.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1.301 X 1 X 1/8 ANGLE . . . MEMORI100-440-741000

11340 KIRKLAND WELDING SUPPLIES INC 02/09/2018 2003501352.75EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

918798 Invoice 01/17/2018 (4) HINGE/WELD-ON FLAT 2" / WTP 6.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 6.00(4) HINGE/WELD-ON FLAT 2" /  711-500-742000

918804 Invoice 01/19/2018 EVOLUTION 14" CUTTING STEEL BLADE /  124.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 124.98EVOLUTION 14" CUTTING STEEL  711-510-742000

918926 Invoice 01/17/2018 CUTOFFS & SAFE GLASS/BIFOCAL (PARKS  17.460.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 17.46CUTOFFS & SAFE GLASS/BIFOCA100-400-743000

919077 Invoice 01/18/2018 L11 035 SOLID ER70S-6 & (3) GRIND WHE 36.970.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 36.97L11 035 SOLID ER70S-6 & (3) GR711-510-743000

919412 Invoice 02/07/2018 ARGON,FLAP DISCS,CUTOFFS,GLOVE/DRI 79.340.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 79.34ARGON,FLAP DISCS,CUTOFFS,GL100-400-743000

919530 Invoice 02/06/2018 JANUARY / MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTAL 88.000.00

MAINTENANCE AGREEME 88.00JANUARY / MONTHLY CYLINDER  204-300-727004

65201 LARRY GAZAWAY 02/09/2018 2003502245.25EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02072018 Invoice 02/09/2018 MILEAGE RMBRSMNT/01-31 KC-CPM & 0 245.250.00

TRAVEL AND TRAINING 245.25MILEAGE RMBRSMNT/01-31 KC-208-165-725000

12210 LOCKWOOD MOTOR SUPPLY INC 02/09/2018 20035031,382.44EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

5201-262882 Invoice 01/17/2018 (2) HYDRAULIC / GOLF COURSE 22.540.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 22.54(2) HYDRAULIC / GOLF COURSE100-420-742000

5201-262973 Invoice 01/17/2018 (6) WASHER FLUID / FSPD 21.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 21.00(6) WASHER FLUID / FSPD100-200-742000

5201-263053 Invoice 01/17/2018 FUEL FILTER (UNIT 980) 10.380.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.38FUEL FILTER (UNIT 980)712-550-742000

5201-263057 Invoice 01/17/2018 HYDRAULIC FLUID & DOOR HINGE PIN /  32.660.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 32.66HYDRAULIC FLUID & DOOR HIN711-510-742000

5201-263058 Invoice 01/17/2018 FUEL FILTER (UNIT 980) 14.160.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 14.16FUEL FILTER (UNIT 980)712-550-742000

5201-263133 Invoice 01/17/2018 COMBO WRENCH & 15/16 RATCH WRENC 29.980.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.98COMBO WRENCH & 15/16 RATC711-510-743000

5201-263188 Invoice 01/17/2018 (5)  2-CYCLE OIL / FSFD 8.500.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 8.50(5)  2-CYCLE OIL / FSFD100-210-743000

5201-263268 Invoice 01/17/2018 AIR FILTER (UNIT 220) 36.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 36.95AIR FILTER (UNIT 220)204-300-742000

5201-263269 Invoice 01/17/2018 AIR FILTER, GEAR OIL, (3) FUEL FILTERS/G 60.120.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 21 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 60.12AIR FILTER, GEAR OIL, (3) FUEL F100-420-742000

5201-263271 Invoice 01/17/2018 ENGINE BARRING TOOL (UNIT 282) 61.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 61.95ENGINE BARRING TOOL (UNIT 2204-300-742000

5201-263290 Invoice 01/17/2018 16MJ-PLUG (UNIT 282) 5.810.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 5.8116MJ-PLUG (UNIT 282)204-300-742000

5201-263297 Invoice 01/17/2018 OIL FILTER, HYDRAULIC, FUEL FILTER / GO 30.920.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 30.92OIL FILTER, HYDRAULIC, FUEL FIL100-420-742000

5201-263307 Invoice 01/17/2018 HARMONIC BALANCE & HAND-HELD WOR 98.510.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 98.51HARMONIC BALANCE & HAND-204-300-750000

5201-263308 Invoice 01/17/2018 HEATER HOSE CONNECTOR & ANTI-FREEZ 16.180.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 16.18HEATER HOSE CONNECTOR & A711-510-742000

5201-263325 Invoice 01/17/2018 (4) BOLTS / UNIT 282 9.080.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.08(4) BOLTS / UNIT 282204-300-742000

5201-263356 Invoice 01/17/2018 DEX III,BRAKE CLNR,HND-HELD WORK LM 187.550.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 93.03DEX III, BRAKE CLEANER, TRANS  204-300-742000

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 94.52HAND-HELD WORK LAMP / STR204-300-750000

5201-263475 Invoice 01/17/2018 BRAKE LINE (UNIT 522) 10.090.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.09BRAKE LINE (UNIT 522)204-300-742000

5201-263527 Invoice 01/17/2018 (7) OIL & OIL FILTER / WATER DIST 20.200.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 20.20(7) OIL & OIL FILTER / WATER DI711-510-742000

5201-263531 Invoice 01/17/2018 STONE GLAZE BREAKER / GOLF COURSE 21.990.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 21.99STONE GLAZE BREAKER / GOLF  100-420-750000

5201-263579 Invoice 01/17/2018 NORSEMAN & CARBON TAP / GOLF COUR 6.230.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 6.23NORSEMAN & CARBON TAP / G100-420-750000

5201-263655 Invoice 01/23/2018 (2) WINDSHIELD WIPERS / WWTP 17.980.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 17.98(2) WINDSHIELD WIPERS / WWT712-540-742000

5201-263876 Invoice 01/18/2018 (2) OIL SEALS / GOLF COURSE TORO MOW 15.800.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 15.80(2) OIL SEALS / GOLF COURSE T100-420-742000

5201-263880 Invoice 01/18/2018 (2) OIL SEALS / GOLF COURSE MOWER 12.900.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 12.90(2) OIL SEALS / GOLF COURSE M100-420-742000

5201-263885 Invoice 01/19/2018 COMBINATION SWITCH & ELECT-MECH FL 184.590.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 184.59COMBINATION SWITCH & ELECT204-300-742000

5201-263891 Invoice 01/19/2018 FUEL FILTER (AIRPORT FUEL TRUCK) 14.270.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 14.27FUEL FILTER (AIRPORT FUEL TRU100-310-742000

5201-263913 Invoice 01/23/2018 TRAILER CONNECTOR (UNIT 345) 8.720.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 8.72TRAILER CONNECTOR (UNIT 345204-300-742000

5201-263986 Invoice 01/23/2018 AIR FILTER & (10) TUBE GREASE / GOLF C 54.490.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 54.49AIR FILTER & (10) TUBE GREASE  100-420-742000

5201-264051 Invoice 01/23/2018 OIL & XTREME BLUE / WATER DIST 30.840.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 30.84OIL & XTREME BLUE / WATER DI711-510-742000

5201-264092 Invoice 01/23/2018 RIGHT REAR LAMP / WATER DIST 82.800.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 82.80RIGHT REAR LAMP / WATER DIS711-510-742000

5201-264140 Invoice 01/23/2018 SYDR FITTING (UNIT 255) 9.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.75SYDR FITTING (UNIT 255)204-300-742000

5201-264141 Credit Memo 01/23/2018 **CR**  RET'D SYDR FITTING (ORIG INV # -9.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M -9.75**CR**  RET'D SYDR FITTING (O204-300-742000

5201-264158 Invoice 01/23/2018 8MP-6FPS (UNIT 255) 2.060.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 2.068MP-6FPS (UNIT 255)204-300-742000

5201-264178 Invoice 01/23/2018 (2) OIL FILTERS / GOLF COURSE UTILITY VE 4.200.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 4.20(2) OIL FILTERS / GOLF COURSE  100-420-742000

5201-264183 Invoice 01/24/2018 BOSH OIL PSI / WWC 34.470.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 34.47BOSH OIL PSI / WWC712-550-742000



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 22 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

5201-264215 Invoice 01/23/2018 (2) WIPER BLADES / STREET DEPT 43.480.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 43.48(2) WIPER BLADES / STREET DEP204-300-742000

5201-264220 Invoice 01/25/2018 (3) PUSH-TYPE RETAINER (UNIT 227) 0.750.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 0.75(3) PUSH-TYPE RETAINER (UNIT  204-300-742000

5201-264295 Invoice 01/31/2018 HYDRAULIC HOSE REPAIR PART / PARKS D 10.850.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 10.85HYDRAULIC HOSE REPAIR PART /  100-400-742000

5201-264312 Invoice 01/25/2018 ANGLED DISCONNECT 19.390.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 19.39ANGLED DISCONNECT100-200-750000

5201-264315 Invoice 01/25/2018 2-1/4 EXHAUST CLAMP 2.400.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 2.402-1/4 EXHAUST CLAMP204-300-750000

5201-264328 Invoice 01/25/2018 STEEL CONNECTOR CLIP (UNIT 135) 9.850.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 9.85STEEL CONNECTOR CLIP (UNIT 1100-200-742000

5201-264338 Invoice 01/25/2018 (3) HD CLAMPS 7.200.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 7.20(3) HD CLAMPS204-300-750000

5201-264375 Invoice 01/30/2018 WIRE TERMINALS & BATTERY CABLE / GO 6.080.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 6.08WIRE TERMINALS & BATTERY CA100-420-742000

5201-264394 Invoice 01/30/2018 (12) BRAKE CLEANER / STREET DEPT 25.740.00

MISCELLANEOUS COMM 25.74(12) BRAKE CLEANER / STREET D204-300-750000

5201-264619 Invoice 01/30/2018 SPRAY LUBE A / FSFD 11.860.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.86SPRAY LUBE A / FSFD100-210-743000

5201-264652 Invoice 02/07/2018 (2) FUEL FILTERS (UNIT 282) 29.830.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 29.83(2) FUEL FILTERS (UNIT 282)204-300-742000

5201-264706 Invoice 02/07/2018 HYDRAULIC OIL / STREET DEPT 28.950.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 28.95HYDRAULIC OIL / STREET DEPT204-300-742000

5201-264764 Invoice 02/07/2018 LOC 5G SG BTL & DRY GRAPHITE LUBE (U 18.140.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 18.14LOC 5G SG BTL & DRY GRAPHITE  204-300-742000

**Void** 02/09/2018 20035040.00EFT 0.00

**Void** 02/09/2018 20035050.00EFT 0.00

**Void** 02/09/2018 20035060.00EFT 0.00

64916 LYNETTE S WESTHOFF 02/09/2018 2003507216.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02062018 Invoice 02/08/2018 FITNESS CLASSES . . 18 PARTICIPANTS (PY 216.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 216.00FITNESS CLASSES . . 18 PARTICIP100-430-727012

54250 R & R EQUIPMENT 02/09/2018 2003508421.07EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01-49077 Invoice 01/23/2018 10' GRADER BLADE (PLUS FRT) / AIRPORT 421.070.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 421.0710' GRADER BLADE (PLUS FRT) /  100-310-742000

60247 SAKER TOWING LLC 02/09/2018 2003509129.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

12389 Invoice 02/08/2018 WHEEL LIFT . . 2002 CHEVY 1500 (LAKE PA 129.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 129.00WHEEL LIFT . . 2002 CHEVY 150100-200-727012

65246 SARA ROOD 02/09/2018 2003510100.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02022018 Invoice 02/07/2018 FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVICE 100.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVI100-200-727012

60607 SCHULTE SUPPLY INC 02/09/2018 2003511609.57EFT 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 23 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

S1131254.005 Invoice 02/06/2018 (13)  1" JONES ANGLE VALVE LOCK CAPS /  609.570.00

OPERATING SUPPLIES 609.57(13)  1" JONES ANGLE VALVE LO711-510-743000

57142 VAN PATTEN HEATING 02/09/2018 200351279.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

01302018 Invoice 02/08/2018 RESET HIGH TEMP TRIP ON ICE MAKER @  79.000.00

EQUIPMENT / VEHICLE M 79.00RESET HIGH TEMP TRIP ON ICE  100-420-742000

54822 ZINGRE AND ASSOCIATES PA 02/09/2018 20035132,055.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

3232 Invoice 02/08/2018 0501.13 CODE REVIEW SERVICES 165.000.00

GRANTS 165.000501.13 CODE REVIEW SERVICE203-160-734000

3244 Invoice 02/08/2018 0501.13 CODE REVIEW SERVICES 1,890.000.00

GRANTS 1,890.000501.13 CODE REVIEW SERVICE203-160-734000

63927 JAN ELLEN KELLOGG 02/16/2018 200355080.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02132018 Invoice 02/15/2018 2018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SERVICES (CIT 80.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80.002018 OPEN PO / CLEANING SER100-190-727012

65246 SARA ROOD 02/16/2018 2003551100.00EFT 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02092018 Invoice 02/15/2018 FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVICE 100.000.00

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100.00FSPD / WEEKLY CLEANING SERVI100-200-727012

64636 GREAT WEST FINANCIAL (KPERS 457) 02/09/2018 DFT000213950.00Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003146 Invoice 02/09/2018 Deferred Comp - KPERS 457 50.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 50.00Deferred Comp - KPERS 457100-000-202000

63887 IRS 02/09/2018 DFT000214024,757.38Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003178 Invoice 02/09/2018 Social Security Tax 10,694.760.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 5,199.60Social Security Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,014.42Social Security Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 318.06Social Security Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,393.56Social Security Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,665.28Social Security Tax712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 103.84Social Security Tax719-000-202000

INV0003180 Invoice 02/09/2018 Medicare Tax 4,045.020.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,759.88Medicare Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 237.26Medicare Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 74.40Medicare Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 559.78Medicare Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 389.42Medicare Tax712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 24.28Medicare Tax719-000-202000

INV0003181 Invoice 02/09/2018 Federal Tax 10,017.600.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 7,059.53Federal Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 611.12Federal Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 157.10Federal Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,241.80Federal Tax711-000-202000



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 24 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 948.05Federal Tax712-000-202000

46002 KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 02/09/2018 DFT00021414,947.96Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003179 Invoice 02/09/2018 State Withholding Tax 4,947.960.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 3,456.32State Withholding Tax100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 269.54State Withholding Tax204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 72.99State Withholding Tax208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 637.65State Withholding Tax711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 490.50State Withholding Tax712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 20.96State Withholding Tax719-000-202000

11149 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER 02/09/2018 DFT0002142247.84Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003175 Invoice 02/09/2018 BB04DM000048 109.380.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 109.38BB04DM000048100-000-202000

INV0003176 Invoice 02/09/2018 BB14DM000108 138.460.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 138.46BB14DM000108719-000-202000

45989 KP&F 02/09/2018 DFT000214315,002.08Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003164 Invoice 02/09/2018 KP&F 15,002.080.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 15,002.08KP&F100-000-202000

45990 KPERS 02/09/2018 DFT000214413,501.80Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003165 Invoice 02/09/2018 KPERS Insurance 877.320.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 416.97KPERS Insurance100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 76.23KPERS Insurance204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 26.75KPERS Insurance208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 208.23KPERS Insurance711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 140.54KPERS Insurance712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 8.60KPERS Insurance719-000-202000

INV0003166 Invoice 02/09/2018 KPERS 4,616.970.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,360.55KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 538.36KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 975.57KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 742.49KPERS712-000-202000

INV0003167 Invoice 02/09/2018 KPERS 2,744.810.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,309.29KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 145.51KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,011.30KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 278.71KPERS712-000-202000

INV0003168 Invoice 02/09/2018 KPERS 5,262.700.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 2,330.44KPERS100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 412.71KPERS204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 384.93KPERS208-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,009.43KPERS711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 1,001.44KPERS712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 123.75KPERS719-000-202000

61765 SECURITY BENEFIT (wire) 02/09/2018 DFT0002145425.32Bank Draft 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 25 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003145 Invoice 02/09/2018 Deferred Comp - 0613086 349.420.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 132.06Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 107.06Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 110.30Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

INV0003147 Invoice 02/09/2018 75.900.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.05Deferred Comp - 0613086100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.80Deferred Comp - 0613086711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 25.05Deferred Comp - 0613086712-000-202000

65245 SELECT ACCOUNT 02/09/2018 DFT00021461,030.16Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003162 Invoice 02/09/2018 HSA 182.500.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 182.50HSA100-000-202000

INV0003163 Invoice 02/09/2018 HSA 847.660.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 303.66HSA100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 59.00HSA204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 264.75HSA711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 190.75HSA712-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 29.50HSA719-000-202000

64315 TASC 02/09/2018 DFT00021471,381.35Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

INV0003150 Invoice 02/09/2018 FSA Dependent 208.330.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 208.33FSA Dependent100-000-202000

INV0003151 Invoice 02/09/2018 FSA Medical 240.420.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 240.42FSA Medical100-000-202000

INV0003152 Invoice 02/09/2018 FSA Medical 827.600.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 335.94FSA Medical100-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 96.90FSA Medical204-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 217.58FSA Medical711-000-202000

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 177.18FSA Medical712-000-202000

INV0003153 Invoice 02/09/2018 FSA NESP 105.000.00

PAYROLL LIABILITY CLEARI 105.00FSA NESP711-000-202000

60730 FORT SCOTT GOLF COURSE INC 02/09/2018 DFT00021484,011.83Bank Draft 0.00

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02092018 Invoice 02/09/2018 2018 OPEN PO / MNTHLY PYMT TO PURC 4,011.830.00

LEASE PURCHASE - GOLF  4,011.832018 OPEN PO / MNTHLY PYMT  600-600-803001

64794 PURPLE WAVE INC 02/13/2018 DFT000214924,750.00Bank Draft 0.00



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

2/16/2018 10:00:19 AM Page 26 of 27

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Account Number Account Name Item Description Distribution Amount

Payable # Post Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

02092018 Invoice 02/13/2018 2009 INTERNATIONAL DURASTAR 4300 B 24,750.000.00

MACHINERY AND EQUIP 24,750.002009 INTERNATIONAL DURASTA204-300-764000

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount
Payment

CountPayment Type

Bank Code MM Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

41

0

5

11

70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

127 0.00

Payment

180,490.85

0.00

0.00

90,105.72

49,536.25

320,132.82

Payable
Count

127

0

0

22

229

378



My Check Report Date Range: 02/03/2018 - 02/16/2018

Page 27 of 272/16/2018 10:00:19 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment 

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

41

0

5

11

70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

127 0.00

180,490.85

0.00

0.00

90,105.72

49,536.25

320,132.82

127

0

0

22

229

378

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH 320,132.822/2018

320,132.82




































































































	1 2-20-2018 agenda
	2 2-6-2018 minutes
	Minutes of February 6, 2018            Regular Meeting #3

	3 ck report
	4 ADM Agreement
	5 Design Review Board minutes
	6 Cert of Appropriateness-Downtown Bicycle Racks
	7 Gordon Parks new signage-downtown area
	8 Planning Commission minutes
	9 Ord No 3530 - Zoning Change - 1907 S Horton
	10 Ord No 3531 - Zoning Change - 1920 Huntington
	11 Consideration of fitness equipment purchase
	12 Consideration of Natural gas supplier - Memorial Hall - Public Works

